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Tim O'Shaughnessy

From: Tim O'Shaughnessy
Sent: Friday, 1 November 2013 3:06 PM
Subject: WA Senate Recount - Distribution of Preferences [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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Stakeholders

As | indicated in my email yesterday, Distribution of Preferences will take place at Northbridge
Count Centre at 2.00pm Saturday 2™ of November. (Cnr Roe and Beaufort Street)

This is a computerised process that should take approximately 20 minutes to complete. As this is
officially a part of the election process, candidates cannot be present. Candidates are, however,
able to appoint a scrutineer to observe the process on their behalf. .

Your scrutineer should ask for the Central Senate Scrutiny Manager, Ann Pitt, on arrival. Your
scrutineer is required to present a completed, scrutineer form signed by the candidate.
(http://www.aec.gov.au/Elections/candidates/files/scrutineers-appointment-form.pdf)

After the Distribution of Preferences has been completed there will be further advise regarding
arrangements for the Declaration of the Poll.
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